SURVEY

BASE DATA

Historic Name: The Nicholas Lewis House

LANDMARK

IDENTIFICATION

Street Address: 309 Twelfth Street

\fMap and Parcel: 54-211 Date/Period: cir. 1770

Style: Vernacular

Height to Cornice:
Height in Stories: 2

! Census Track & Block: 3-911

il Present Owner: Eugene G. Beagle

Address: 309 Twelfth Street
Present Zoning: R-2

Land Area {sq.Ft. }: 106 x 171
Assessed Value (land + imp.): 2550 + 5910 = 8460

j| Present Use: Residence
§ Original Owner: Nicholas Lewis

l Original Use: Residence

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This structure is an example of the vernacular, utilitarian architecture which was built when
Albemarle County was still in its early stages of growth. The most prominent feature of the
exterior is the hugh buttressed chimney characteristic of early Virginia houses. The cornice
is decorated with modillions formed out of bricks brought forward from the wall plane. The
interior features a large cooking fireplace with two ovens flanking it. Unfortunately the
house has suffered from unsympathetic "improvements" including the addition of large dormers

and French windows on the east elevation. 5

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

The first house was built by Nicholas Meriwether about 1735. Sometime before the Revolution
the house burned and Col. Nicholas Lewis, grandson and heir of Meriwether, built the present
one. The house served as the headquarters for Baron Tarleton during his one day "occupation”
of Charlottesville in 1781. Mrs. Lewis, formerly Mary Walker of Castle Hill, after being
hostess to Col. Tarleton, was called "Captain Moll" because she handled the enemy so well.
The property remained a part of "The Farm" until 1949 when this house was sold to Charles

Lupton. City DB 145-334, 168-449, 168-457.

PR

SIGNIFICANCE

This house is one of Charlottesville's few surviving 18th century buildings. Colonel Nicholas Lewis, the builder
of the house, was a prominent Charlottesville citizen and a close friend of Thomas Jefferson. Colonal Barastre
Tarleton, the British Revolutionary War commander, had his headquarters in this house at the time of the raid on
Charlottesville in June, 1781. Colonel Letirs was then in the field with the Virginia Militia. Said Jefferson

of Lewis "This member of the family of Lewises was endeared to all who knew him by his inflexible probity,
courteous disposition, benevolent heart, and engaging modesty and manners."

CONDITIONS SOURCES

City and County Records
Stevens' Virginia House Tour, p. 123.
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Original Quner: Nicholas Lewis
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2 Street Address: 309 Twelfth Street Historic Name: The ?lchOLéf Lewis House
Map and Parcel: $4-211 Date/Period Cl.".‘.( 1770 ~
Census Track & Block: 3-211 Style: Vernacular

4 Present Owner: Eugene G. Beagle jjHeight to Cornice:
' Address: 309 Twelfth Street fHe1ght in Stories: 2
; Prasent Use: Residence Present Zoning: R=2

o land Area (sa.ft.): 106 x 171

Original Use: Residence Assessed Value (land +-imp.): 2550 + 5910 = 8460

AF%CH& gC“T'!.J%?s&lﬁ,, DESCRIPTION

This structure is an example of the vernacular, utilitarian architecture which was built when
Albemarle County was still in its early stages of growth. The most prominent feature of the
exterior is the hugh buttressed chimney characteristic of early Virginia houses. The cornice
is decorated with modillions formed out of bricks brought forward from the wall plane. The

. lnterior features a large cooking fireplace with two ovens Zflanking it. Unfortunately the
house has suffered from unsympathetic "improvements" including the addition of large dormers
and French windows on the east elevation.
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The first house was built by Nicholas Meriwether about 1735, Sometime before the Revolution
the house burned and Col. Nicholas Lewis, grandson and heir of Meriwether, built the present
one. The house served as the headguarters for Baron Tarleton during his one day "occupation”
of Charlottesville in 1781. Mrs. Lewis, formerly Mary Walker of Castle Hill, after being
hostess to Col. Tarleton, was called "Captain Moll" because she handled the enemy sc well.

The property remained a part of "The Farm" until 1949 when this house was sold to Charles
Lupton. City DB 145-334, 168-449, 168-457. ’
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